
 
 

 
 

NOTICE OF A MEETING 
 

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING 
MID-OHIO REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 

111 LIBERTY STREET, SUITE 100 
COLUMBUS, OH 43215 

BOARD ROOM 
 

Thursday, May 2, 2024 
1:30 p.m. 

 
Remote Option 

To join by video and see any screen sharing, click on “Join Microsoft Teams Meeting” below. You 
do not need to have Microsoft Teams for the link to work.  

Join Microsoft Teams Meeting  
Meeting ID: 210 365 651 669  
Passcode: RYTour  

 
To participate by phone, use the conference call information below. 

+1 614-362-3056 United States, Columbus  
(888) 596-2819 United States (Toll-free)  
Phone conference ID: 357 926 280#  

 
AGENDA 

 
1. Welcome – Chris Amorose Groomes, MORPC Chair 
 
2. Consent Agenda 

• Approval of April 4, 2024 minutes 
 
3. Executive Director’s Report – William Murdock, Executive Director  

• LinkUS Update 
 

4. Quarterly Financial Statements – Steve Armstrong, Finance Director  
 

5. Committee Updates  

https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_ODM0N2E4MWYtN2Y2OS00YzJhLWE5OGQtZDI1MDQ4NGYxNmYy%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%22d225c0aa-f4a0-4925-bc81-eaff87943970%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%2290194b29-9096-438a-9d8e-b061540a6761%22%7d
tel:+16143623056,,357926280
tel:8885962819,,357926280


 

 

Executive Committee Agenda 
May 2, 2024  
Page 2 

• Regional Data Advisory Committee – Dave Dixon, Interim Senior Director of Planning 
& Director of Data Analytics & Strategy 

• Regional Policy Roundtable – Joseph Garrity, Senior Director of Government Affairs 
& Community Relations 

• Sustainability Advisory Committee – Brandi Whetstone, Interim Senior Director of 
Planning & Associate Director of Sustainability 

• Central Ohio Rural Planning Organization – Parag Agrawal, Chief Mobility & 
Infrastructure Officer & Senior Director of Programming 

• Transportation Policy Committee – Parag Agrawal, Chief Mobility & Infrastructure 
Officer & Senior Director of Programming 

 
6. Proposed Resolution 07-24: “Authorizing the executive director to file applications 

with, execute agreements with, and receive funds from the U.S. Department of 
Transportation and the Ohio Department of Transportation” – Parag Agrawal, Chief 
Mobility & Infrastructure Officer & Senior Director of Programming 

 
7. Quarterly Membership Update – Eileen Leuby, Membership Services Officer 
 
8. Draft Commission Agenda 
 
9. Other Business 
 

PLEASE NOTIFY SHARI SAUNDERS AT 614-233-4169 OR ssaunders@morpc.org 
IF YOU REQUIRE SPECIAL ASSISTANCE. 

 
The next Executive Committee Meeting is 

Thursday, June 6, 2024 at 1:30 p.m. 
111 Liberty Street, Suite 100 

Columbus, Ohio 43215 
 
PARKING AND TRANSIT: When parking in MORPC's parking lot, please be sure to park in a 
MORPC visitor space or in a space marked with a yellow “M”. Handicapped parking is available 
at the side of MORPC’s building. Electric vehicle charging stations are available for MORPC 
guests. 
 
Indoor bike parking is available for MORPC guests. 
 
MORPC is accessible by COTA BUS. The closest bus stop to MORPC is S. Front Street & W. 
Blenkner St. Buses that accommodate this stop are the Number 61 - Grove City, the Number 5 
- West 5th Ave. /Refugee, and the Number 8 - Karl/S. High/Parsons. MORPC is accessible by 
COTA BUS. The closest bus stop to MORPC southbound is High Street & W. Blenkner Street. 
Buses that accommodate this stop are the 5 - West 5th Ave./Refugee, and the 8 - Karl/S. 
High/Parsons. The closest stop to MORPC northbound is High Street & E. Hoster Street. Buses 
that accommodate this stop are the 5 - West 5th Avenue/Refugee and the 8 - Karl/S. 
High/Parsons. Accessible from the Courthouse stop by a quick walk are COTA lines 1, 2, 4, and 
CMAX. 



 
Members Attending in Person 
LaGrieta Acheampong 
Chris Amorose Groomes 
Kristen Atha 
Jeff Benton 

Michelle Crandall 
Laurie Jadwin 
Ben Kessler 
Kris Long 

Hayley Lupton 
Matthew Starr

 
Members Attending Remotely 
Joe Stefanov Nancy White 
 
MORPC Staff Attending in Person 
Parag Agrawal 
Kerstin Carr 
Shawn Hufstedler 

Níel Jurist 
Eileen Leuby 
Kelsey Matson 

William Murdock 
Shari Saunders 
Robert Williams

 
Welcome – Michelle Crandall 
Chair Michelle Crandall called the meeting to order at 1:31 p.m.  
 
Consent Agenda 
Kris Long made a motion to approve the Consent Agenda, second by Kristen Atha; motion passed. 
 
Executive Director’s Report – William Murdock 
William Murdock gave an update on Team Members regional engagement for the last few months. We 
are approaching 20 member visits for the year. We hosted kick-off meetings, weekly Money Mondays, 
regional lunches, special education sessions, and weekend events. We had quite a bit of media 
coverage. As part of the final process getting the Metropolitan Transportation Plan (MTP) approved in 
May, Team Members presented in 56 communities in the last 45 days getting feedback on the MTP. 
The presentation is customized for each community. Team Members are also meeting with CORPO 
member communities. 
 
Mr. Murdock is attending the American Planning Association Conference in Minneapolis April 15-17. 
 
On Tuesday, Mr. Murdock and Kerstin Carr met with the Ohio EPA director to discuss the kick-off for 
the regional water study and about the ongoing evaluation of a 208-sewer district dispute resolution 
process. The regional water study kicked off on Monday. The deadline is the end of the year. The first 
webinar is April 24. The monthly webinars are for stakeholders to talk about progress and to receive 
feedback. Ohio EPA is having conversations with Cincinnati and Cleveland to do similar studies. 
 
MORPC is very engaged in passenger rail, particularly the Midwest Connect route. We are working with 
the City of Fort Wayne and colleagues in Pittsburgh. Phase One funding was released and the 
agreement signed. Midwest Connect was one of the first ten out of 68 grants to apply. The RFP for the 
project goes out tomorrow hoping for a project start date in June. Fort Wayne is the direct recipient. As 
co-applicant, we will promote the RFP across multiple states. We are still working on the details of the 
passenger rail committee. 
 
Yesterday, Congresswoman Beatty hosted U.S. Department of Transportation Deputy Secretary Polly 
Trottenberg, Mayor Ginther, County Commissioners, State Senators and Representatives, Columbus 
City Council, and several others celebrating the $42 million grant announced in March for LinkUS. The 
officials went on a tour of the West Broad Line and the Linden Green Line routes. COTA received 

Mid-Ohio Regional Planning Commission 
Executive Committee Meeting Minutes 

  
Date: April 4, 2024 
Time: 1:30 p.m. 

Location: MORPC Board Room 



Executive Committee Minutes 

April 4, 2024 

Page 2 

 
another $1 million grant for planning. That will allow the West Broad Bus Rapid Transit piece to 
continue moving forward. MORPC continues to work with the communities in the COTA service area on 
Transit Supportive Infrastructure (TSI). The goal is to have a regional capital improvements plan for the 
TSI project, so the first five years of projects are ready to go in November if the ballot issue passes. 
 
Mr. Murdock thanked those who attended this year’s State of the Region. Over 900 people attended the 
event. According to the follow-up survey, people were generally happy with the event. The Columbus 
Dispatch issued an editorial on the Leaders Listen Survey results. Keynote Majora Carter connected 
with folks around the region and did a training with the Affordable Housing Trust’s developer pool. 
NBC4 interviewed MORPC regarding the Leaders Listen Survey. 
 
Team Members are tabulating the final results of the Leaders Listen Survey into an official report.  Mr. 
Murdock highlighted a few of the results: 

• Over 80% believe they or somebody they know will benefit from LinkUS 

• About 30% of folks whose income is lower than $100,000 a year are cutting back on food and 
other vital expenses because of housing expense (the percentage increases as the income 
decreases) 

• Significant stress on low to moderate incomes when finding affordable housing 
Approximately 2,000 people responded from all 15 counties in MORPC’s region. 
 
Upcoming Events: 

• “Mobilizing Your Workforce” Rural Series – April 25, 10 a.m., City of Marysville City Hall 

• Beyond Dialogue: Implementing DEIB in Your Organization – April 30, 5 p.m., MORPC 

• Regional Planning Update Lunch: Central Area – May 1, 12 p.m., Franklin County Office 
Tower, 16th Floor 

• May Pre-Commission Luncheon – May 9, 12 p.m., MORPC, Featuring Colonel Andrew P. 
Powers 

• “Raising the Fun Factor: Revitalization that Accelerates Value” Rural Series – May 22, 10 a.m., 
City of Newark-County Office 

 
Mr. Murdock announced this is Dr. Carr’s last Executive Committee meeting. We will celebrate her at 
next week’s Commission meeting. Dr. Carr has been at MORPC 18 years and given so much to the 
region. Mr. Murdock is grateful for her leadership. MORPC will miss her. Dr. Carr shared that she 
started at MORPC to develop a regional safety program in 2006. Her work at MORPC included safety, 
active transportation, community development, and sustainability. She thanked the Executive 
Committee for their support and engagement. Dr. Carr thanked Mr. Murdock for being supportive and 
empowering. She praised her Team for their passion for their work. It was a hard decision for her to 
leave. She is spending time with her daughter and family over the summer. She has a professional 
coaching certification and expects to continue coaching. She will continue to cheer on MORPC. Dr. 
Carr thanked everyone. Chair Crandall thanked Dr. Carr for all she’s done for the communities in our 
region. She brings collaborative, inclusive, and thoughtful leadership not only with vision but with action. 
 
Transportation Policy Committee – Parag Agrawal 
Parag Agrawal reported the comment period for the 2024-2050 Metropolitan Transportation Plan (MTP) 
ended March 30. MORPC received 500 comments online and 35 remarks at the March 19 Open 
House. Remarks were received from 39 different zip codes. Approximately 40% of the comments were 
encouraging the expansion of bike, pedestrian, and transit. Some comments were on incorporating 
Complete Streets when widening the roadways. The Team is working to incorporate the comments. 
The 2024-2050 MTP is up for adoption in May. 



Executive Committee Minutes 

April 4, 2024 

Page 3 

 
The FY 2025 Planning Work Program (PWP) is the budget for the MPO and covers July 1, 2024-June 
30,2025. It lists the various projects and tasks for the year. It includes $4.76 million of formula funding; 
$4.7 to 6 million for active transportation, safety planning, and community engagement process; and 
$3.76 million for special planning studies. It is up for adoption in May. 
 
MORPC Team Members are working on two federal grant applications.  

• Prioritization Process Pilot Program (P4). This is a new program of Federal Highway 
encourages the MPO to improve their prioritization process. This will enhance our prioritization 
process so we can include equity, sustainability, and workforce development. 

• Safe Streets and Roads for All (SS4A). This is our third application. We received funding from 
the previous two applications. Co-applicants are Ohio State, Honda, Franklin County Engineer’s 
Office, and the City of Columbus. The project will analyze crashes happening in Central Ohio. 

 
Fort Wayne is issuing the passenger rail RFP tomorrow. People from five different states are part of the 
RFP. We hope to kick-off the project in June. It will be a six-month project so we can start working on 
Stage 2 early next year. 
 
MORPC’s Team is laser focused on community participation for LinkUS. 
 
Proposed Resolution EC-02-24: “Authorizing the executive director to make relevant changes to 
the Mid-Ohio Regional Planning Commission’s Employee Guidebook” – Shawn Hufstedler 
LaGrieta Acheampong made a motion to approve Resolution EC-02-24, second by Laurie Jadwin; 
motion passed. 
 
Proposed Resolution 05-24: “To authorize the executive director to enter into agreements with 
the Affordable Housing Trust (AHT) for $100,000 for a 12-month period to perform mold 
remediation on properties identified through MORPC’s Weatherization Program” – Robert 
Williams 
Laurie Jadwin made a motion to approve Resolution 05-24, second by Ben Kessler; motion passed. 
 
Proposed Resolution 06-24: “Accepting the Village of Mt. Sterling as a member of the Mid-Ohio 
Regional Planning Commission (MORPC)” – William Murdock 
Chris Amorose Groomes made a motion to approve Resolution 06-24, second by Jeff Benton; motion 
passed. 
 
Draft Commission Agenda 
The Executive Committee reviewed the draft April 11, 2024 Commission Meeting Agenda. 
 
The meeting adjourned at 2:14 p.m. 
 
 
 
______________________________ 
Ben Kessler, Secretary 
Executive Committee 



 
 

 
 

William Murdock, AICP 
Executive Director 

Chris Amorose Groomes 
Chair 

Michelle Crandall 
Vice Chair 

Ben Kessler               
Secretary 

Memorandum 
 
TO: William Murdock, Executive Director 

Executive Committee 
 

FROM: Shawn Hufstedler 
Chief Operating Officer 
 

DATE: April 29, 2024 
 

SUBJECT: Financial Report – March 2024 
 
Summary 
 
As of March 31, 2024, expenses totaled $3,920,631 or 17% of the year’s total budgeted expenses 
of $23,629,418. The operating reserve (investment and cash accounts) was $3,712,856. A net loss 
from all operations was recorded year-to-date as of March 31, 2024.  
 
The actual fringe was slightly unfavorable and indirect (overhead) rate was favorable. 
 
Budget vs. Expenses  
 
Expenses through quarter ending March 31, 2024, totaled $3,920,631 or 17% of the year’s total 
budgeted expenses of $23,629,418. 
 
From a programmatic perspective, expenses differed from the budget for the following reasons: 
 
- Under-spending with Transportation programs of $572,417 can be attributed to: 

• Less spending than budgeted by $425,000 for the FTA Section 5310 Program for 
Enhanced Mobility of Seniors and Individuals with Disabilities. MORPC funds subgrants 
related to this program for vehicle purchases and other expenses. Subgrant payments 
are highly variable and vehicle purchases have in many cases been delayed due to 
market supply issues. 

• The Growth and Major Economic Development Planning (related to the Intel Project) 
started later than originally anticipated and is under-budget by $147,417. 

 
 



 

 

- Under-spending associated with Infrastructure and Economic development of $69,821 can  
mostly be attributed to delayed awards: $22,000 for the Infrastructure Program, $18,000 for 
EDA grant, $13,750 for Franklin County Transportation and Infrastructure Development (TID) 
grant, $16,000 for Transit Support of Infrastructure (TSI) grant. 
 

- Under-spending associated with Planning and Sustainability of $168,487 can be attributed to 
delays in awarding the 2024 Ohio EPA grant, Sustaining Scioto award, which led to $63,000 
and $33,000 less expenditures compared to the budgeted amount, respectively. Additionally, 
vacancies in certain positions contributed to the overall under-spending in this area. 
 

- Under-spending associated with Weatherization programs of $679,743 can be attributed to 
Bipartisan Infrastructure Bill (BIL) grant being signed and budget approved later in the year, 
causing a delay in starting work as well as lack of client availability. 
 

- Under-spending with Housing Programs of $53,108 can be attributed to less spending than 
originally projected for HUD Healthy Homes Production Program Grant.  
 

- Member Dues is over-budget by ($48,525) due to greater than anticipated spending at this point 
in the year from the Services to Members Program. This can be attributed to the timing of payroll 
expenses for positions funded by multiple funding sources, which is expected to be offset by 
underspending in the second quarter, and front loading of travel costs in the first quarter for the 
National Association of Regional Councils (NARC) and public policy work conference travel. 

 
MORPC also budgeted in the annual budget $985,754 for potential programs/projects that have not 
been funded at this time (and for which there have not been any expenses). 
 
Operating Cash/Reserve 
 
MORPC’s operating reserve consists of operating cash and investment accounts. As of March 31, 
2024, the cash account held $2,031,367 while the investment account had a balance of $1,681,489. 
The investment account is held in STAROhio. Combining both accounts equated to $3,712,856, or 
57 days of budgeted expenses, which is slightly less than the 60-day target threshold identified in 
the Operating Reserve Policy. 
 
In February 2024, MORPC requested a temporary cash advance of $750,000 from Franklin County. 
This request was approved and is being used to help maintain MORPC’s essential operations. The 
cash advance is now treated as a current liability and will be repaid as a lump sum within the 
current fiscal year after outstanding funder receivables have been paid. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

Operating Income (Change in Net Position) 
 
There was a decrease in net position (loss from operations) for the year-to-date through March 31, 
2024. The decrease was ($343,715). The decrease was the result of: 

• A ($269,290) net loss year-to-date for programs funded by COTA in lieu of COVID and 
NTD (National Transit Database) funding, and TID (Transportation Improvement District) 
funding. As expected, this operating loss is due to the fact that revenue was recognized in 
prior years and expenses occurred in the current year. 

• A ($60,915) net loss year-to-date for the Columbia Gas Warm Choice Program. This loss 
is primarily due to the front loading of time spent on Columbia Gas as well as less than 
projected households to serve in the first quarter. 

• A ($38,663) net loss year-to-date for depreciation related to leasehold improvements as 
expected.  

 
The losses were partially offset by a gain of $24,151 to investment income and other miscellaneous 
net gains of $1,003. 
 
Member Dues 

 

Member dues revenue was $442,604 for the year-to-date ending March 31, 2024. Use of member 
dues was over budget by ($48,525). Use of all current year member dues was as follows: 
 

 

 
Use of Member Dues 

 
Budget 

 
Actual 

Variance 
(Over)/Under 

Services to Members $212,951 $243,974 ($31,023) 

Local Matching Funds/Reserve $105,722 $127,429 ($21,707) 

Development Fund $15,978 $15,178 $800 

Building Lease $45,759 $45,759 $0 

Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion $12,457 $7,764 $4,693 

Other     $1,212   $2,500    ($1,288) 

Total $394,079 $442,604                    ($48,525) 



 

 

Fringe Benefit and Indirect (Overhead) Variances 
 

Fringe Benefits 
The actual fringe benefit cost rate for the year-to-date is 57.66% which is slightly more than the 
budgeted rate of 57.50%, creating a slightly unfavorable variance for the year-to-date of ($1,857) 

 
Indirect (Overhead) 
The actual indirect cost variance for the year-to-date is 56.93% which is less than the budgeted rate 
of 62.50% resulting in a favorable variance for the year-to-date of $100,718. 

 

 
Statement of Net Position 
 

• On March 31, 2024, operating cash on hand was $2,031,367 which was equal to 31 days 
of budgeted cash flow. The operating reserve investment account was $1,681,489 and 
management reserve was $17,329. $74 remains in the building improvement/ 
maintenance fund as interest income exceeded expectations in the fourth quarter of 2023, 
resulting in the cash amount being slightly above the transfer authority granted in the 2023 
budget. (The intention was to reduce the balance to $0). Transfer will be made in April 
2024. 
 

• The Central Ohio Greenways Fund is administered and held by the Columbus Foundation 
and had a balance of $37,182. 
 

• Accounts Receivable totaled $3,752,372 compared to $2,961,731 as of March 31, 2023, 
the increase can be attributed to outstanding receivables for grants. We are working with 
our funders and expect collection to occur soon for many of the outstanding receivables. 
 

• Accounts Payable plus other current accrued liabilities totaled $1,477,365 compared to 
$836,756 as of March 31, 2023.  
 

• The GASB Statement 68 Pension and the GASB Statement 75 OPEB (other 
postemployment benefits, i.e. retiree healthcare) have a net liability of $5,660,441 and 
represent estimates of the Commission’s proportional share of the unfunded 
liabilities/assets of the Ohio Public Employees Retirement System (OPERS). The 
Government Accounting Standards Board mandates that these amounts be shown in the 
financial statements, but such amounts do not represent an actual legal liability of 
MORPC to OPERS per State of Ohio law. Excluding the impact of GASB Statements 68 
and 75, net position would be approximately $5.6 million greater, or a positive balance of 
$4,794,692 as of March 31, 2024. 

 
 
 
 



 

 

MID-OHIO REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 

 
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES AND EXPENSES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL  

FOR THE YEAR-TO-DATE ENDING March 31, 2024  

 

Year-to-Date Year-to-Date Variance

Budget Actual under / (over)

Revenues

  Transportation 1,532,922$         816,235$            716,687$           

  Infrastructure & Econ. Dev. 240,650$            36,934$              203,716$           

  Planning & Sustainability 1,201,982$         1,033,496$         168,486$           

  Weatherization 1,619,413$         878,755$            740,658$           

  Housing 525,725$            472,617$            53,108$             

  Services to Members & Development 288,358$            315,174$            (26,816)$            

  Other 251,867$            23,705$              228,162$           

  Potential Funding 246,439$            -$                    246,439$           

Total Operating Revenues 5,907,355$         3,576,916$         2,330,439$        

Expenses by Program Area

  Transportation 1,532,922$         960,505$            572,417$           

  Infrastructure & Econ. Dev. 240,650$            170,829$            69,821$             

  Planning & Sustainability 1,201,982$         1,033,495$         168,487$           

  Weatherization 1,619,413$         939,670$            679,743$           

  Housing 525,725$            472,617$            53,108$             

  Services to Members & Development 288,358$            315,174$            (26,816)$            

  Other 251,867$            28,341$              223,526$           

  Potential Funding 246,439$            -$                    246,439$           

Total Expenses by Program Area 5,907,355$         3,920,631$         1,986,724$        

Expenses by Account Category

  Salaries and Benefits 2,745,867$         2,544,951$         200,916$           

  Materials and Supplies 76,879$              44,228$              32,651$             

  Services, Charges, & Other 1,116,206$         338,352$            777,853$           

  Subcontracted Services 1,749,087$         745,805$            1,003,282$        

  Depreciation and Amortization 219,316$            247,295$            (27,978)$            

Total Expenses by Account Category 5,907,355$         3,920,631$         1,986,723$        

Operations income (loss) -$                    (343,715)$           343,715$           

Increase (decrease) in net position -$                    (343,715)$           343,715$           



 

 

MID-OHIO REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 

 
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION AS OF March 31, 2024 
 

 

Balance at 

03/31/2024 

excludes 

impact of 

GASB 68 & 75

GASB 68 & 75 

(Pension & 

OPEB) 

03/31/2024

Balance at 

03/31/2024 

includes 

impact of 

GASB 68 & 75

Balance at 

03/31/2023 

includes 

impact of 

GASB 68 & 75

Yearly 

Difference

Assets

   Current Assets

      Cash        2,031,367        2,031,367        2,156,205         (124,838)

      Cash-Designated for Building Improvement                   74                   74                   71                    3 

      Cash-Operating Reserve        1,681,489        1,681,489        1,592,758            88,731 

      Cash-Management Reserve            17,329            17,329          112,213           (94,884)

      Cash-Greenways Fund            37,182            37,182            32,714              4,468 

      Accounts Receivable        3,752,372        3,752,372        2,961,731          790,641 

      Prepaid Expenses          215,769          215,769          167,779            47,990 

Total Current Assets        7,735,581        7,735,581        7,023,471          712,110 

   Non-Current Assets                   -   

      Forgivable Mortgages                   -                     -                2,255             (2,255)

Assets Net of Accumulated Depreciation        1,440,907        1,440,907        1,544,745         (103,838)

Intangible Asset Building/Equipment Lease/IT 

Subscriptions Net of Accumulated Amortization
       5,011,586        5,011,586        5,664,500         (652,914)

Total Non-Current Assets        6,452,493        6,452,493        7,211,500         (759,007)

    Deferred Outflows of Resources - GASB 68 & 

75
                  -          4,635,594        4,635,594        1,451,923        3,183,671 

Total Deferred Outflows of Resources                   -          4,635,594        4,635,594        1,451,923        3,183,671 

Total Assets      14,188,074        4,635,594      18,823,668      15,686,893        3,136,774 

Liabilities

   Current Liabilities

      Accounts Payable          793,486          793,486          210,350          583,136 

Accrued Payroll and Fringe Benefits          683,879          683,879          626,406            57,473 

Unearned Revenue        1,424,638        1,424,638        1,235,383          189,255 

    FC Temporary Cash Advance          750,000          750,000                   -            750,000 

Total Current Liabilities        4,157,964        4,157,964        2,658,607        1,601,425 

   Non-Current

      Accrued PTO & Sick Leave          583,339          583,339          523,504            59,835 

      Other Mortgages-Deferred Income                   -                      0              2,255             (2,255)

      Accrued Building/Equipment Lease        4,652,080        4,652,080        5,112,316         (460,236)

     Acrrued SBITA                   -                     -                     -                     -   

      GASB 68 & 75                   -          9,943,599        9,943,599        2,000,733        7,942,866 

Total Non-Current        5,235,419        9,943,599      15,179,018        7,638,808        7,540,210 

     Deferred Inflows of Resources - GASB 68 & 

75
                  -            352,136          352,136        5,112,316        4,538,857 

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources                   -            352,136          352,136        4,921,120      (4,568,984)

Total Liabilities        9,393,383      10,295,735      19,689,118      15,218,535        4,572,651 

Net Position

   Beginning Net Position        5,138,407      (5,660,141)         (521,734)          511,977      (1,033,711)

   Current YTD Net Income         (343,715)         (343,715)           (43,621)         (300,094)

Total Net Position        4,794,692      (5,660,141)         (865,449)          468,356      (1,333,805)

Total Liabilities and Net Position      14,188,074        4,635,594      18,823,668      15,686,893        3,136,775 



��

� ����������	
���������������������������� ��	������	�� �!	��� ��"#$��� ���� �� ��	�%
����&����"#$��� ' %�( ��� 	���������������)�����$�*�

+,-./0123-��
�45567889:�;<=>?�@6ABCD@�75�7EE8CF7DCG5�DG�DHI�<HCG�JIE7KDBI5D�GL�MK75@EGKD7DCG5�N<J<MO�LGK�E8755C5P�L65Q@�DG�FG5DC56I�DHI�BIDKGEG8CD75�E8755C5P�EKGPK7B:�7@�F6KKI5D89�QILC5IQ�A9�DHI�RSTUVWXUYZXYU[�RS\[WX][SX�̂�_̀aW�bZXc�VdẀ�eS̀fS�VW�Xg[�hijkVUXjWVS�RSTUVWXUYZXYU[�lVfmn�ò][�̀T�Xg[W[�TYSpW�VU[�Vdd̀ZVX[p�X̀�qrstu�̀S�V�hT̀U]YdVn�aVWjWc�VSp�̀Xg[UW�VU[�Vdd̀ZVX[p�VX�Xg[�pjWZU[Xj̀S�GL�;<=>?�75Q�GDHIK�7PI5FCI@v�MHI�7EEKGEKC7DI�EGKDCG5@�GL�DHI�PK75D@�75Q�DHI�8GF78�@H7KI@�7KI�C5F86QIQ�C5�DHI�7PI5F9�A6QPID�LGK�wxwyv��zGK�{D7DI�zC@F78�|I7K�N{z|O�wxw}:�~HCFH�AIPC5@��689��:�wxwy:�;<=>?�C@�KI�6I@DC5P���:���:�y}�GL�5I~�FGBAC5IQ�zIQIK78��CPH~79�4QBC5C@DK7DCG5�Nz��4O�75Q�zIQIK78�MK75@CD�4QBC5C@DK7DCG5�NzM4O�E8755C5P�L65Q@:�75Q��yw�:wy��GL�5I~�<J<M�B7DFHC5P�L65Q@v�MHI�;<=>?�8GF78�@H7KI�LGK�DHI@I�PK75D@�C@��yw�:wy�m��g[W[�VU[�Xg[�hT̀U]YdVn�TYSpW�WYkk̀UXjS��Xg[�aVW[�XUVSWk̀UXVXj̀S�E8755C5Pv���C@DGKCF7889:�;<=>?�H7@�I5FG6K7PIQ�KCQI@H7KC5P�75Q��75EGG8@v��5�{z|�wxw}�;<=>?�~C88�AI�6@C5P���}x:xxx�GL�;<=>?�?G5PI@DCG5�;CDCP7DCG5�4CK��678CD9�N?;4�O�L65Q@�LGK�DHI�KCQI@H7KC5P�EKGPK7Bv��<DHIK�QC@FKIDCG57K9�@EIFC78�EKG�IFD@�C5F86QI��yxx:xxx�C5�;<=>?�{M���L65Q@�LGK�=IPCG578�{6EE8IBI5D78�>8755C5P�DHKG6PH�~GK��I8IBI5D���}�}��xxx�DH7D�C5F86QI@�@I�I5�7FDC�CDCI@��� �v�>KG�IFD���EIQCDCG5�{z|�wxw}���46PBI5D�DHI�ILLGKD@�GL�DHI�M�>�EKG�IFD�DG�I5@6KI�DHI�DCBI89�FGBE8IDCG5�GL�EKG�IFD@�L65QIQ�~CDH�;<=>?�7DDKCA6D7A8I�L65Q@v��

���� ;CQ�<HCG�=IPCG578�>8755C5P�?GBBC@@CG5���IF6DC�I�?GBBCDDII�<LLCFIK@�75Q��G7KQ�;IBAIK@����+�� �CF���C88:�MK75@EGKD7DCG5�{D6Q9�JCKIFDGK�������� 4EKC8�w�:�wxwy�� ¡¢£�¤��� >KGEG@IQ�=I@G86DCG5�x��wy��¥¦§̈©ª«¬¬®̄ �̈©°�,±,²3³́µ,�2́/,²³./�³.�¶́·,�0̧ ·̧́²0³́.1¹�º́³»¼�,±,²3³,�0½/,,-,1³¹�º́³»¼�012�/,²,́µ,�¶312¹�¶/.-�³»,�¡¾ ¾�¿°ÀÁ«̈Â°®̈�ªÃ�Ä«Á®ÅÀª«̈Á̈¬ª®�Á®Æ�̈©°�Ç©¬ª�¿°ÀÁ«̈Â°®̈�ªÃ�Ä«Á®ÅÀª«̈Á̈¬ª®È�



�

�

����������	�
���	���������������������������������������������������������������	��������
����������������������	�� ���!����������������	"�����
������!����
���
�	����������	"������#���!� ���������	��������������#�������������
�����
�������#�������	�	����	�"���#���������������� ����
��������#���$��%�&��	������ '��(�������
��	���
�)������	����#�	�����
�	�	����������	������	���
�
�������
��	��#���	���������&��!��������	�*�+,+��������
�*�+�+������-����	����������
����������
��������	.��/������
�	����#����������	���
�	������	���������������
����	#��������
������������ ���
�	����������#�����������(�����
��	�� �%����������� ����		�	���������������	��������
�	����������
���"��������
����
�������	����"���
�����	�������������� 	�	��		�	���������������	�������0�	������	�
��	����
���
�� ������������������������	��� +��/�������������%���������	�	����������	����	�����	�����&��!�������/�������������%���������	��� *��%��
�����	������ ���	����#���
����������������������#������	����������	 	�����������#����������������� ���%���
������&��#���#���������������������	�	�#��	��#�����������)	���������� �����
�����������	��#������#����#���������+�������������������	���������������-���.�1���	���23�456789:�;<=>�=3�?53=@6975?�9�AB9=675696C5D�9859�E>8�>F>65�96?�E>8�E=65�G987=CH:975�B97758I��$��%�&��������������	������������
��
�������������	���������0���� ��J+�+"�������%��K���
����&�������	�
�����&��!���������**�'+�,��������)LM����+���/��)LM���,+"�����&�	����������N����&��!���������&�	�����
�
�����
����	�����#��L�
���������	����
����	��������-L��.�)�������+',����
���������#��%����	������O�
��������$��%"��	��#��
�	������
����������"�&�������������������������������������L�������	������
����	���������L����)LM�����"������P������ �J,'Q"��Q�������	���
�&�������������
����&��
������)LM����+���#��)LM����+���
	�&�������J,�'"�+����
���������
�
����&��!���������*��,+�'�������$��%�#�	�����O�
�L���)�������+',����
������������
��������� ���������	�������#���#���%�������$#�����#�	�&�	��������
����)LM�������L����)LM�����������P������ �J,��"����������	���
�&�������������
����&��
������)LM����+���$��%��������
���	���������������������%M����'������	����
��#�	�������� �������P������ �J,�+"����������	���
�&�������������
����&��
������)LM����+�����$��%�&�������������#�����#�������		�	������������������		�	������������������	����	������������������	��������������������	�������
����	��������	�����#���������+�������������������	����������������#���#�&��!���������**+�+�,�������)LM����+�	����J��+"�������)�R1���
	���/�����'"��$��%�������
����S)($�T	�)����)�����	���
����
	���������-))��.�
�	��������� �������������������	���� ������������
	��/��(�����������'"��$��%��������
���������������������&��
����J,"�'�"�������LUV����
������#�	��	�����������#�
�� �J�+W"����������������� ����	����"��$��%�



�

�

����������	�
���	����������������������
���������
����������������� �!������	�!��"���������##$%������ �!�����
��������&�������'��������	����������(�������������
����
���	����������������������
�
����	�����������������	�������

��		�"��������������	������������)*��������+������� �����
����������	����������,���	������-��������������	��'��&����������.��"��������	���
������!�����

��		�
����������	���	������	 �����	������������
�
��������	�����'��&������������������
	���������������/��������0* )�* �#���1�������������-��������
�����������(23����#������	��������	����
	��	�������
��������(23����$��'��&��.��������������	��������	�������'4'� �2�1 ���
�25.1��1������
������	��������������	���	�������������(23����$��'��&��.���/�����
����-���������
�-����������	�����������������&����������
�����	���������#����������&�������'������������������'�����6������7&'��'8�!�	�������
��	����������������	�������������������'�����6������7���'8���
��	�	�����
�-���'��&��'4'����
�������
�	�������
	����������0��� *�$ ���	�0�� ��#������!������������������
	�����-�������9�	��
����������������&'��'��1��.������&'��'���	���	��-����
�������
�!��������!��"��������	�����
�
��	��������������������	�����������������	�������������������6�	������/�������
�����������	-������
��/�����������9���
������������������	���
�������
����������	 �����
��������-�����������������	�!����'4'�����������'��&���
�&'��'�����	�����������������������	��������	���������	����	��	��'��&:	������������!�������������������	�	�����	���9���
������������������
�������
	���;�<��1���������=���	������������������



���������	
����

������������
���
���������
��������
��
 �!�
"##!��"����$
%���&
�������
"����'���$
()*+,
-./
0121)31
45./6
4078
*+1
9:;:
<1=-0*81.*
74
>0-.6=70*-*)7.
-./
*+1
?+)7
@�#"��'���
� 
A�"�$#���"����B

CD���E�F
GHI
�IJKIGLKM
NO
GHI
�P�P
QIRLKGSITG
NO
�KLTURNKGLGVNT
W�P�P
Q��X
VU
LYGHNKVZI[
GN
SL\I
]KLTGU
ONK
GKLTURNKGLGVNT
R̂LTTVT]
OYT[U
JNTUVUGITG
_VGH
GHI
àbcdefcghfgci
̀ajiefkiaf
dal
mnoe
phf
q̀̀mprs
dten
uanva
de
fwi
xyz{dcfzeda
àbcdefcghfgci
|dv}~
LT[

CD���E�F
GHIUI
OYT[U
LKI
L[SVTVUGIKI[
VT
�HVN
�M
GHI
�HVN
QIRLKGSITG
NO
�KLTURNKGLGVNT
W�Q��X�
LT[

CD���E�F
GHI
JNTGKLJGU
ONK
OVTLTJVL̂
LUUVUGLTJI
_V̂̂
VSRNUI
JIKGLVT
N�̂V]LGVNTU
YRNT
GHI
�V[�HVN
�I]VNTL̂
�̂LTTVT]
�NSSVUUVNT
W�����XF
VTĴY[VT]
GHI
RKN�VUVNT
NO
GHI
N̂JL̂
UHLKI
NO
RKN�IJG
JNUGU�
LT[

CD���E�F
GHI
GKLTURNKGLGVNT
R̂LTTVT]
RKNJIUU
VU
L̂UN
KI�YVKI[
GN
�I
VT
JNSR̂VLTJI
_VGH
GHI
�̂ILT
EVK
EJG
ESIT[SITGU
NO
����
W�EEEX�
LT[

CD���E�F
VG
VU
KI�YVKI[
�M
GHI
�P�P
Q��F
GHLG
VT
JNTTIJGVNT
_VGH
OV̂VT]
LRR̂VJLGVNTU
ONK
LUUVUGLTJIF
�����
]V�IU
LT
LUUYKLTJI
GHLG
VG
_V̂̂
JNSR̂M
_VGH
�VĜI
��
NO
GHI
�V�V̂
�V]HGU
EJG
NO
����
LT[
GHI
�P�P
Q��
KI�YVKISITGU
GHIKIYT[IK�
LT[

CD���E�F
�����
HLU
IUGL�̂VUHI[
RKNJI[YKIU
ONK
GHI
QVUL[�LTGL]I[
�YUVTIUU
�TGIKRKVUI
WQ��X
RKN]KLSF
LT[
VG
VU
GHI
]NL̂
NO
�����F
_VGHVT
GHI
KI�YVKISITGU
NO
�P�P
Q��
LT[
�Q��F
GHLG
Q��U
�I
YGV̂VZI[
GN
GHI
SL�VSYS
I�GITG
OILUV�̂I
_HIT
RKNJYKVT]
I�YVRSITGF
UYRR̂VIUF
LT[
UIK�VJIU�
LT[

CD���E�F
GN
[N
UNSI
NO
GHI
RKN�IJGU
VT
GHI
�GLGI
�VUJL̂
�ILK
����
�����
�̂LTTVT]
CNK\
�KN]KLS
W�C�X
LT[
GHI
�ITGKL̂
�HVN
�YKL̂
�̂LTTVT]
�K]LTVZLGVNT
W�����X
�C�F
VG
_V̂̂
�I
TIJIUULKM
GN
UIJYKI
SLGJHVT]
OYT[U
OKNS
NGHIK
L]ITJVIU
LT[
GN
UY�JNTGKLJG
_NK\
NK
SL\I
RYKJHLUIU
RIK
GHI
IUGVSLGI[
LSNYTGU
UHN_T
VT
GHI
LGGLJHSITGU�
TN_
GHIKIONKI

��
��
�������Q
��
�D�
��<�?��?
����?���
��������
�?���;;�?��

�IJGVNT
�P
 �HLG
GHI
I�IJYGV�I
[VKIJGNK
VU
LYGHNKVZI[
GN
OV̂I
LRR̂VJLGVNTU
_VGH
LT[
I�IJYGI
]KLTG
L]KIISITGU
NT
�IHL̂O
NO
�����
_VGH
�P�P
Q��
LT[
�Q��F
GN
LV[
VT
OVTLTJVT]
GIJHTVJL̂
UGY[VIU
LT[
NGHIK
GKLTURNKGLGVNT
KÎLGI[
LJGV�VGVIUP

�IJGVNT
�P
 �HLG
GHI
I�IJYGV�I
[VKIJGNK
VU
LYGHNKVZI[
GN
ITGIK
VTGN
L
JNTGVTYVT]
L]KIISITG
_VGH
�Q��
GN
VSR̂ISITG
��
�P�P�P
����
LT[
��
�P�P�P
�����F
LU
SLM
�I
LSIT[I[F
VT
GHI
�N̂YS�YU
SIGKNRN̂VGLT
R̂LTTVT]
LKILF
VTĴY[VT]
[IUV]TLGVNT
NO
�����
LU
GHI
SIGKNRN̂VGLT
R̂LTTVT]
NK]LTVZLGVNT
KIURNTUV�̂I
 ONK
 JNT[YJGVT]
 GHI
 JNTGVTYVT]F
 JNNRIKLGV�IF
 LT[
JNSRKIHITUV�I
YK�LT
GKLTURNKGLGVNT
R̂LTTVT]
RKNJIUUP




���������	
����
����
�

�������
��
 ����
���
���� ��!�
"�#����#
�$
� ���#�%�"
��
����#
����
�
������ ��&
�&#��'���
(���
)*)�
��
���" ��
�#��$+�#������
+,�����&
-�#
���
.)/0)1
���, "��&
"�$�&������
�-
2)/0.
�$
���
/�&����,
�#��$+�#������
0,�����&
)#&���%�����
3/�0)4
-�#
���" ����&
���
������ ��&1
���+�#���!�1
��"
��'+#����$�!�
�#��$+�#������
+,�����&
+#���$$�

�������
5�
 ����
���
���� ��!�
"�#����#
�$
� ���#�%�"
��
����#
����
��&���&
�&#��'���$
�-
���+�#�����
(���
���
�� ����$1
����#+�#���"
' ����+�,����$1
��"
����#
�������$
��"
$+����,
"�$�#���$
(�����
���
�#��$
-�#
��##6��&
-�#(�#"
���
�#��$+�#������
+,�����&
+#���$$
���$�$����
(���
7789
��"
.999�

�������
:�
 ����
���
���� ��!�
"�#����#
�$
� ���#�%�"
��
���� ��
��"
-�,�
(���
$ ��
�++,�������
��
�$$ #����1
�#
��6
����#
"�� '���
#�; �#�"
<6
���
=���
*)�1
�--��� ����&
���
+ #+�$�$
�-
���,�
>7
�-
���
.�!�,
/�&��$
9��
�-
?@A51
���, "��&
�'��"'���$�

�������
A�
 ����
���
���� ��!�
"�#����#
�$
� ���#�%�"
��
- #��$�
$ ��
�""������,
��-�#'�����
�$
=���
*)�
�#
)*)�
'�6
#�; �#�
��
����������
(���
���
�++,�������
-�#
���
0B0�

�������
C�
 ����
���
���� ��!�
"�#����#
�$
� ���#�%�"
��
$��
-�#��
��"
���� ��
�--�#'���!�
"�$�"!����&�"
< $���$$
+�,����$
��
����������
(���
���
+#�D���E$
+#�� #�'���
���"$�

�������
F�
 ����
���
-�,,�(��&
�$��'���"
- �"��&
<�
#�; �$��"
-#�'
)*)�G

 ��
 H�1�A@1@5:
�-
��(
��'<���"
IJB9
0K
��"
I�9
�������
:�L�
- �"��&
3+, $
H5M?1M5�
�-
��(
2)/0.
��"
)*)�
'������&
- �"$
����4�

 <�
 HMLL1@�:
��
)*)�
-�"�#�,
��"
$����
- �"$
+, $
HMM1�MA
�-
��(
,���,
'������&
- �"$
��
������ �
���
.���#�,
)���
/ #�,
0,�����&
)#&���%������

 ��
 HC:L1LLL
�-
2)/0.
.29N
- �"$
��
$ ++�#�
2)/0.
!��+��,
��"
#�"�$��#�
'������&
+#�&#�'�

 "�
 H:C:1LLL
��
2)/0.
.29N
- �"$
-�#
��#
; �,��6
�(�#���$$
+#�&#�'�

 ��
 H5LL1LLL
��
2)/0.
��OP
- �"$
-�#
$�!��
����!����$
��
/�&����,
� ++,�'����,
0,�����&�

-�
 HMC:1LLL
��
2)/0.
��OP
- �"$
-�#
���
��������,
9$$�$�����
0#�&#�'�

&�
 H?1L�M1LLL
��
IJB9
- �"��&
3+, $
H?AC1CLL
�-
,���,Q2)/0.
��"
H@L1�LL
�-
)*)�
'������&
- �"$4
-�#
��-�
��#���$
I�#
9,,
9�����
0,��
��"
*�'��$�#�����
9���!����$�

��
 H?C�1M:L
��
I�9
�������
:�?L
- �"��&
-�#
+#�&#�'
�"'���$�#������



���������	
����
����
�


�������
��
 ����
 !�"��#$%&
�  !�"�'
 !�(���$
��'
����"����$)
*���
!�+�����,
-#',��$
����%��,
�  !�.�+���%&
/0)121)34�
��
"�!��#$
5�'�!�%)
676�)
��'
%���%
5#�'$)
-�
�#���!�8�'
��
������#��

�������
03�
 ����
���
�.��#��"�
'�!����!
�$
��!�-&
�#���!�8�'
��
����!
����
��&
�,!��+���$
*���
���$�
�!
����!
5#�'��,
�,�����$
��'
*���
��&
$#-����!����!$
�!
"��'�!$
����$$�!&
��
#�'�!��9�
��&
�5
���
����"����$
�'����5��'
��
���
�����
:�$��%
;��!
<3<2
=>=$
5�!
�+�#��$
����
��"�
-���
���%#'�'
��
���
�  !�"�'
-#',��
�5
���
�,���&�

�������
00�
 ����
���
�.��#��"�
'�!����!
�$
�#���!�8�')
�5
!�?#�!�')
��
�  !�"�
���
�!
+�!�
�.���$���$
�5
��+�
5�!
 �!5�!+����
�5
$�!"���$
5�!
��&
�5
���
�,!��+���$
'�$�!�-�'
��
���$
!�$�%#����
��'
��
!����"�
5#�'$
�!
�$$#�
����,�
�!'�!$
���
��
�.���'
<2
 �!����
�5
���
�!�,���%
����%
�5
���
�,!��+���
�+�#��$
*����#�
5#!���!
�#���!�8�����
5!�+
���$
@�++�$$����

�������
0<�
 ����
���
�.��#��"�
'�!����!
�$
�#���!�8�'
��
��9�
$#��
����!
������
��'
�.��#��
��'
'�%�"�!
$#��
����!
'��#+���$
�$)
�����,
*���
���
�'"���
�5
%�,�%
��#�$�%)
��
$��%%
'��+
����$$�!&
��'
�  !� !����
��
��!!&
�#�
���
������
�5
���$
!�$�%#�����

�������
0A�
 ����
���$
@�++�$$���
5��'$
��'
'���!+���$
����
�%%
5�!+�%
'�%�-�!�����$
��'
������$
�5
���$
@�++�$$���
�����!���,
��'
!�%����,
��
���
�'� ����
�5
���$
!�$�%#����
*�!�
��9��
��
� ��
+�����,$
�5
���$
@�++�$$����





 



@�!�$
B+�!�$�
C!��+�$)
@���!
DEFGHIEH
JKLEHMNO
PONMMEML
QHDDERREHM


S55����"�
'���T
 U�&
�)
<3<1
�#-+����'
-&T
 V��9
C�%%)
�!��$ �!������
��#'&
7�!����!
=!� �!�'
-&T
 �!��$ �!������
���55
B#���!��&T
 6���
W�"�$�'
@�'�
�������
40A�<0
:�!
B�����
7���T
 U�&
�)
<3<1


B�����+���
BT
 X�$�
�5
B���"����$
��
-�
�#-����!����'
B�����+���
YT
 �#++�!&
�5
�����
:�$��%
;��!
<3<2
U6W=@
=%�����,
>�!9
=!�,!�+
B�����+���
@T
 �����
:�$��%
;��!
<3<2
@6W=6
=%�����,
>�!9
=!�,!�+
>�!9
S%�+���$




����������	�	�
	���
���
�	�����			����	��	����������	��	��	 !���"�#$���%&		'(	)�*��	+�,,!��	,$#-���"./$%��#����"./�$"0��1	�!���%���/#�%�2,$��*�".	����3$#�	4	�00#�5�,$��16	789:;;;	��	�!%.���%	��#	,����11$"��!�	0#�"��".:	,$#-���".:	$"%	$%��#����".	��	,!1��01�	��"%�#�:	7';;:;;;	��#	�$"0��1	�!���%���	��	�$#��!�	�$"0��1	0#���%�#�:	$"%	7';:;;;	��#	#�%�2,$��*�".	����3$#�	��#	<=>?+@A	0�#���"(	=�*�#	<?=�	$#�	$1��	0$#����0$��".	�"	$	�*$#�%	��#�����	$##$".�,�"�(		B(	��#	C!$1��6	�3$#�"���	,$#-���"./$%��#����".	4	D!#�".	 EF	B;B9:	$00#�5�,$��16	7B;:;;;	��	�!%.���%	��#	$�#	G!$1��62#�1$��%	0#�"��".:	�#$��1:	�!�#�$�*:	,$#-���".:	$"%	$%��#����".	��	,!1��01�	��"%�#�(	�"	$%%����"$1	7H;:;;;	��	�!%.���%	��#	�I�"�	$"%	0$#���!1$��	��#��$���".	��#�����(		J(	K0	��	78;:;;;	��	�!���"�#$���%	��#	�#$����	��!"��".	��#�����(		8(	+�"��"!$���"	��	L"��1	��".	>$".�	?1$""�".	 !00�#�	��"�!1�$"�	��	!0	��	7MN9:;;;(		9(	 $��	 �#����	E�#	�11	 $���6	�����"	?1$"	��"�!1�$"�	$"%	��"�#$���%	$���������	��	!0	��	7':';;(;;;(		�11	��*�#	�!"%�	#������%	$"%	��"�#$���	��	��	1��	3�#�	�#	3�11	��	$%%#����%	�6	��*�#	#���1!���"�	��	#�G!�#�%(	



��������	
��������	
�����������
������������������������
	���������� �!	����"#��$%�###�%�&
�
�����'�()�
�������	
������������*+,-.---/0102312�014�50316031312�678�89681:3;8�893:6312�6<01:=><6063>1�:?:685�3:�0�=<3><36?�>@�6<01:=><6063>1�0281A38:B�C73:�D><E�8F85816�A>><431068:�>1�678�G818@36:�>@�0�7>F3:63A0FF?�5010284�6<01:=><6063>1�:?:685B�H8F=312�585G8<:�A>FF0G><068�>1�/IJ.�04;01A312�KCL�31AFM4312�A>118A684�31@<0:6<MA6M<8�014�NOPQO.�0AA8::�5010285816.�8:63506312�A>:6:�6>�50316031�678�A>14363>1�>@�678�6<01:=><6063>1�:?:685�31AFM4312�=0;85816�5010285816�014�48@3A3816�G<3428:.�86AB.�014�31A><=><06312�:8AM<36?�014�858<281A?�<8:=>1:8�316>�678�=F011312�=<>A8::B�/>136><312�@<83276�<03F�0A63;3638:�014�010F?R312�@><�48;8F>=312�6<814:S�5886312�>18T>1T>18�D367�A>55M13638:�6706�0<8�35=0A684�G?�@<83276S�014�=<>;34312�6358F?�31@><5063>1�;30�678�D8GB�/>136><312�2>>4:�5>;85816T<8F0684�F823:F063>1�014�>678<�<823>10F�@<83276�31363063;8:BU N>14363>1�<8=><6�>@�7327D0?�:?:685�014�<8:>M<A8:U QAA8::�/010285816U /0316031�V823>10F�KCL�Q<A7368A6M<8U W0<63A3=063>1�014�84MA063>1�>1�@<83276�31363063;8:U C<01:=><6063>1�:8AM<36?�0::3:601A8��������X����������"#��$%�###�%�Y
Z�[��	
������������*+\-.---L0@86?�A>1631M8:�6>�G8�0�:3213@3A016�@>AM:�@><�]Ĥ Q.�J_JC.�014�678�8163<8�N816<0F�J73>�<823>1B�C73:�0A63;36?�D><E:�6>�20678<�A<0:7�4060.�A>14MA6�A<0:7�4060�010F?:8:.�<8=><6�>1�:0@86?�5886312:.�81A>M<028�014�:M==><6�F>A0F�2>;8<15816:�6>�0==F?�@><�@M14312�6>�35=F85816�:0@86?�A>M168<580:M<8:.�A>14MA6�=<8T�014�=>:6TA<0:7�4060�010F?:3:�@><�:0@86?�=<>̀8A6:�6>�8;0FM068�678�G818@36:�>@�80A7�A>M168<580:M<8.�014�35=F85816:�678�abcdefg�hijk�lefcmnkedfdjkc�ofpbdq�rgfcs�U V823>10F�A<0:7�4060�010F?:3:U V823>10F�L0@86?�t4MA063>1U /85G8<�0::3:601A8U L0@86?�N>5536688�W0<63A3=063>1U W<>̀8A6�t;0FM063>1U L=8A30F�=<>̀8A6:�014�:6M438:��������X����������
"#�$$%�###�%���
�����
���u��
��Y�������	
������������*+vw.---N>><431063>1.�0::3:601A8.�014�>;8<:3276�6>�35=<>;8�6<01:36�:8<;3A8�014�D><E@><A8�5>G3F36?B�̂><E�31AFM48:�31682<063>1�>@�0FF�0:=8A6:�>@�6<01:36�014�5>G3F36?�6>�=<>;348�0AA8::�6>�0FF�=>=MF063>1:�D73F8�35=<>;312�678�<0128�>@�>=63>1:�@><�5886312�43;8<:8�5>G3F36?�1884:B

xyyz{|}~�y�y���~����y�����������z���xyyz{|}~�y���y���~����y���������Y���
�[��Y�����!����#�$�&(��������������(�����(���&��y~��������y������|~�y�yz������~y����z��������~�~}~�y�����{�������������� ~�y� �����y��¡¢£����¤¥����¦§̈©§©̈ª«¬��|~�z}���y�~�y�}zy~��y���~}z���y���~�~® ~��~��������¤��������~̄�~�y�°~z������¦§̈±²§̈ª«¬³



� �����������	�
�����	����	�������������	������� �
�������������������	��������������� ���������	����	�������������������	� �����������		�	���������
�����������	��	����� ��������	���������� ��������	!"#$%&'()*&'+,+'+-(./010234000�3�5"67(8#"'6'+#7�9:8"#,-:-7'�!"#;"6:�<59!=�67$�9:8>-:-7'6'+#7?%$;-'.�@ABBCBBB ��	������	�	����		���������	�����������D����	�	�	������	������	����������@EFCBBB�D�����	G�		�����	�HHI ��	J
��	�	������KLFM�����N��
��������	�
�	�����������	�	����		��L�������������������	�	����		����������	��������	�����	�����	���������	�������	�	���������������������	�	�����D����	�	�	����EOBOFPQBBB�����EOBQFPOBBBL��	��H�������	������	��D���	J
��	����	����������D�������	����D�����	�	������������	�����������������
�����������	��	����L�������������������
�	����	��	�	����	��C�
����	������	�������������	��H�C����������������	�	�������
��	�����R	���C������������������	�	�������
��	����������
��
�	����R	����D�������R	�����
��	����������	����
��	�C�����������������STC��� UC��V�C������ ���
�����C���	��V ������	��C�	�������	�������
��	������	����		�������
��	����
�	����	��	D�����
����������	�	����		������	�	�������C����������	����������C���������������	�
������L���	��������������	��������	��	�����	�����	���	��DL� �����������	��WX�KBKAPKBKY��H��Z���	���	��WX�KEPK[��H�� ��������	�����������	����������R	���������V �� �����	�	����		��������������H���	�	�������� ��������������������������	����R	����	���	��������������������������������R	���� V	�����������	�����
������	�	�������
��	�����R	����Z����
���������������	����� ��������������R	�������
�	��\V��P������
����	��
�����!"#$%&'()*&'+,+'+-(.
/02]231000�3�̂676;-_�̂68_�̀#>>-&'_�67$�ab6"-�c6'6?%$;-'.�@FQBCBBB�����	�	�	����	�����������\V��������	�������	��	�����������������������������	�������
���
����	��	����C����D	��������������������D�����	��������������TH������	��L�H������
�	��
������	�����������������	�����C�������������������������������	���������
�����������������������������L�H������
�	���		�����������	����
��	�������������	�C�������������������������������	�TH������	�L�H����������C��������
�	�������������������������������������������������	�������	�
�	��	�
������	������������	�	�����	���	����������	��D���������������������	�	��L� H���	��	�	�����	���	��������	��������������	��� d����	��������������������	�������
������������������������������	������� ������	�������������������������������	�������	�
�	��	�
������� ���������	�D����dL�L��	��
�� ����	���������������	����	�������������������	��!"#$%&'()*&'+,+'+-(./021231000�3�c6'6�*76>e'+&(�67$�f-(-6"&b�g#"�5"67(8#"'6'+#7�!"#h-&'(�67$�!"#;"6:(?%$;-'.�@FKFCBBB



����������	
�����
��	�
���������	�
���������������������������������������������
����������������������������������
����
�������

����
������
	�����	��	����������	�
���������
��������������������
���	�
����������	�
�����
����������
	
��������������� �����!���
������������
�"�� #�$�������
������������
�������
������
������������
�����
����
�����������������	
�����
�"���
���	���"������
	���"���������
���
������
������������������������������������	�����
��������������
�������������������������
������������% ��
�����������������������������������
������	
�����
��	�
����% ���	��������������������
��	
	�����
�������	�
�������������
������������&�
�����������% ������
��������������
�����������
����
�"����������
������
��"�������		
���������
�&�'���% (	��������������	
�����
�������#�	
���$���% #��	
����
������
��������������)*+,-./012./343/350678999:;888�:�<*=>0?+*/=/3+>�@A0/5B0�2>=CA030�<5.D>3E-50�=>,�2??C3.=/3+>0F-,G5/6�HIJK"KKKL���������	
�������	
�����
������"�����������������������"��	��������������������������
���������	
�����
��
����������
���������
�������������	����������$
������
��������������
�����M$��N�	�
���������������O$�	��������	�
����"�����������
���
������
������
�"�P����
�������Q�������M�
�����������N���������"��������������	
�����
��������������������
��
����"�����������
��"�����$�RS������������
�����������	���
�����
���������
�����
������
���������������������������������������% (	&�
&������������������
���% (	&�
&����������������
�����������
	���������������������
��
����% (	&�
&�����$�������PQ����������	�
�������"�����������
������% T���������
��
�����������
�������������
�	�
	
����$�RS�	�
�����% (	&�
&�����U����(����
����	�
������% �
�������������������
� T ���������������������������������������������
	���)*+,-./012./343/3506
7V8V9:;888�:�W+>G:X=>G5�Y-C/3B+,=C�<*=>0?+*/=/3+>�)C=>>3>GF-,G5/6�HZOK"KKK����U
��&#����������	
�����
����������������
�������������
�������� "������������

�������������������	
�����
������&���������������������������������������
��
�&�	��
������
	������[K[Z&[KIK�����
	
�����������	
�����
���������������	���
������
���
����������������������������������������������������
��
��

������������������������
�������������
�������	
�����
��������������	�������	������������������������������������������
��% [K[Z&[KIK�����\
��
�&�	% $
	������
��&�������������������% $

�������
������� T ��	������������������% ���������������	
�����
����������	�������% \�����
����$����"�]���
����̂������������"�������
�
����������������)*+,-./012./343/35067V8_9:8̀88�:�<*=>0?+*/=/3+>�)-aC3.�b>4+C45B5>/F-,G5/6�HJcK"KKK



���������	
�	���������
�����������	�����
��
�����
����������
���
�������������
���������������	�������������������������	
�	�������
������
�������
���
���
�����������������������������	�����������
�����������������������������
���������
��������������
����
������
���� ������	
�	�����
���
�!���
����������
��"��
�����
���������������������������"������������
���
�������������
������#��
�
�����������
���
��������������
���
������
	�������
���������	��������
���
��������$��%��&���
��'()*��$��%��&���
��'(*+������
���������
���
�!�����������������������������������
�����������
���������	�����
�����,
�����"���	��
�"�,
������������
	������������
�������
���
��������������	�������
������!����
������	��������������
�����������������
����������������
����������������
�������������	
�	���������
����������	�����- ������
���
�����������	
�	�������
����- ���������	
�	��������	������
�����#��
�
�����������
���
������- ���������	
�	��������	������
�����������
���
������
	�������
����- ���������	
�	��������	������
��������	��������
���
������- ���������	
�	������
��#���������
���������
���
�����	����./012345673489848:5;<=>?@A=>>>�A�B:C80DEF�G4/E4:C83�HD848E489:5I21C:4;�JK('�***������
���
�������������������������������
�����������L����"�������"����	��
������������������"������L����"�
��������������
� �����������
��������#MN�,�������������������
��������"�����������"����������
��������������������������������������	��
������������

����������
���������
���������������������������	���������
�����
�������������������������
� ������������������
����������
����
�����������������
�������������
�������&�����������	���������"�����������������
��- ������O*'*�N��
�����P����������M������- ����������
��Q
�����- N���
������������������- ,������M��
�R������"��S���
�������������������������
�- N�	���,
����
��T�	��
�������������./012345673489848:5;<U@=@A=>>>�A�.FEDD8DC�V00/18DE480D�ED1�G2WW0/4I21C:4;�JO)'�***,

������
��
�������
���
��������������
�����
������������X��������
�����������������������
��������������
�����
�������"������������
���
�����
� ����������	�"�������������
����
����������������������
���#MN�,�����
����������
�����
����
���
���������������������
���������
���
���
� ��
��������
������#MN�,���������
���
	���������
��
�����	�������
���������������������������
����������	�����
��
����������������������
���
��������������
	�����������
����
������	����������	�������
���
��- ���
����
����#������- N���
����,
����
���
��R�
���#������- #������������
�- ,�
��!X��������
����������������������- ���	��������
���
��������
������M������./012345673489848:5;<U@UYA=>>>�A�Z:[\:/�755854ED3:�ED1�G2WW0/4�]VE//̂09:/�_/0[�G̀ a�U>UY�.b.cI21C:4;�JO**�*** ���	�"��������	�
���"����
��d����e�������������
�����������������
��&$f�O*OK�



��������	�
�
�
�������������
��
��
����������������������������������
������
�����������
���������������
�������������
��
��
������
���
����
��������������������
���
�� �!"�"#�$�%&������
����������
�������
��� ��������
��� ��������������������������
��
���
��
���������
����������
�#������#�����
����
�������	
����������
�������
��������
�
���
�����#�'�������
�#�����
�
����
����������������
�������
��
�
�����������������������
����
������������������������������������
���
���������
�
�
�������������������	�
�
�
��(!���)�"""�������������
�����
��
��
�������������������������$�%&�������������� ��
�����
����
��������
�����	
������
��������
�
�������������
�� �
������������������
�

�
��� ������
��
���* $
��
��&�����+
����
�* ,���������
��������	��* +��� ��
����-./0123456237873794:;<=<=>?@@@�>�A9BC9.�644743DE29�DE0�F1GG/.3H10I93:�JK!�#"""��������	�
�
�
�������������
��
��
����������������������������������
������
�����������
���������������
�������������
��
��
������
���
����
��������������������
���
�� �!"�"#�$�%&������
����������
�������
��� ��������
��� ��������������������������
��
���
��
���������
����������
�#������#�����
����
�������	
����������
�������
��������
�
���
�����#�'�������
�#�����
�
����
����������������
�������
��
�
�����������������������
����
������������������������������������
���
���������
�
�
�������������������	�
�
�
��(!���)�"""�������������
�����
��
��
�������������������������$�%&�������������� ��
�����
����
��������
�����	
������
��������
�
�������������
�� �
������������������
�

�
��� ������
��
���* $
��
��&�����+
����
�* ,���������
��������	��* +��� ��
����-./0123456237873794:;LM?=>N@@@�>�-./I.DB�60B7E743.D37/EH10I93:�J��O#K����������	�
�
�
�����������������
���
�
�����
��������������������
�������������������������������������	�
�
�
��������
�������
��������������� ����
����������������
��������������,��#�P�+��Q&�#������Q&�#�RST�#�R��#����U���� ����
�����	�����
�����
������
�&�����T��	�&���������
�
��������������
����
�������
��� ������������
������
���������	�
�
�
������
�
���������
����
�����
���
����* ���#����#��&����
��������

�����������
�* �����&�����T��	�&���������������
����%
����* ����
�VW�X�,YQ�&���
��* $�������
�����������������������

�
��* $�������
�
�����������
��������
Z���
�
��-./0123456237873794:



���������	
�������������������������������������	�� 	!���"����#���$�%�
��#����&
	����'�(����)*�'��+�,-.///.///,01/.///�234567678 9:;6<6;=�>5?�@23<6AB?C=�5B;DA26E3FG�HBF83;�3?;645;3F�;A�234567�5;�;D3�37F�AI�JKL�M/MNGHBF83;�O235PFA>7�6?�5@@2AQ645;3C=�,0R1.///�IA2�:A7?BC;57;�?32<6:3?�57F�STUVWXXX�YZ�[\]ZZ�[̂_̀ab̂[c��dY_e�\Y�f̂�[g_̂]h�Yi\�Ỳ _̂�[\]\̂�Za[b]j�k̂]_[�M/MN�57F�M/M1GlD6?�>A2P�3C3437;�IA:B?3?�A7�:A7FB:;678�2386A75C�:AA2F675;6A7�AI�CA78m25783�;257?@A2;5;6A7�@C577678�>D6:D�67:CBF3?�:A7?6F325;6A7�AI�5::3??.�67I25?;2B:;B23.�C57F�B?3.�57F�DAB?678G�lD3�AB;:A43?�523�67;37F3F�;A�5FF23??�43F6B4�;324�733F?.�CA78m;324�67<3?;437;�@C577678�57F�:A4@23D37?6<3C=�5C687�<526AB?�CA:5C�57F�2386A75C�3IIA2;?�AI�;D3�n37;25C�oD6A�p386A7�IA2�;D3�q7;3C�67<3?;437;�57F�?BO?3rB37;�82A>;DGsoptn�>6CC�:AA2F675;3�>6;D�;D3�J;5;3�AI�oD6A.�un9lJ.�57F�A;D32�2386A75C�?;5P3DACF32?�v67:CBF678�OB;�7A;�C646;3F�;A�KAB7F5;6A7?.�lqw?.�nAB7;63?.�sB76:6@5C6;63?�57F�lA>7?D6@?x�;A�5FF23??�;D3�733F?�AI�;D3�2386A7�57F�@23@523�IA2�82A>;D�F3457F?�5??A:65;3F�>6;D�;D3�q7;3C�67<3?;437;G�lD3�:AA2F675;6A7�5@@2A5:D�>6CC�O3�;257?3:;m�O5?3F�>6;D�5�IA:5C�@A67;�O3678�;D3�J6C6:A7�y352;C57F�J6;3�67�z3>�9CO57=G�lD3�@26452=�IA:B?�>6CC�?;52;�>6;D�83A825@D63?�;D5;�523�>6;D67�;D3�N/m467B;3?�;25<3C�AI�;D3�?6;3G{ 9837:=�nAA2F675;6A7�tC57{ |7D57:3F�F5;5�57F�;25<3C�F3457F�4AF3C�:A<32583{ }@F5;3F�CA:5C�@C577678�FA:B437;?{ KB7F678�o@@A2;B76;63?{ u6?;�AI�q4@2A<3437;�nA7:3@;?&������~����%�����+���������������'���	
�����
�#���	
�&
	����'*�'��+�,N//./// -//��JlH��B?678�;ACC�:23F6;lD6?�>A2P�3C3437;�?B@@C3437;?�;D3�IA24BC5mIB7F3F�@2A8254�57F�67:CBF3?�23?352:D�57F�@C577678�3IIA2;?�;D5;�523�23rB623F�;A�IBCI6CC�sto�@C577678�57F�@2A�3:;�64@C3437;5;6A7�23?@A7?6O6C6;63?G�lD3�5:;6<6;=�67:CBF3?�3C3437;?�;D5;�?B@@C3437;�@2A�3:;�F3C6<32=.�F5;5�:ACC3:;6A7�57F�F5;5�457583437;.�@5??37832�256C�@C577678.�CA78m25783�?;BF63?�57F�?B?;5675O6C6;=G�J@3:6I6:�5:;6<6;63?�;D6?�=352�523�C6?;3F�O3CA>G{ p38BC52�23@A2;?�;A�434O32?�57F�soptn�:A446;;33?�A7�@2A�3:;�F3C6<32={ l25II6:�:AB7;?�IA2�5@@2AQ645;3C=�M//�CA:5;6A7?.�67:CBF678�O6P3�57F�@3F3?;2657�:AB7;?�5?�6F37;6I63F�67�5:;6<3�;257?@A2;5;6A7�:AB7;�@C57{ q4@C3437;�@2A�3:;?�;A�5FF23??�;D3�8A5C?.�AO�3:;6<3?.�57F�5:;6A7�6;34?�F3;56C3F�67�;D3�p386A75C�w5;5�9837F5G{ t2A<6F3�?@3:65C�?32<6:3?�57F�:A7FB:;�?@3:65C�;257?@A2;5;6A7�?;BF63?{ JB@@A2;�IA2�@5??37832�256C�@C577678{ p3?6C637:=�tC577678{ nAA2F675;6A7�>6;D�A;D32�2386A75C�5:;6<6;63?.�?B:D�5?�;D3�p386A75C�JB?;5675O6C6;=�9837F5�;A�IB2;D32�;D3�M/MNmM/1/�slt�8A5C?
&������~����%�����+
��������������������	
�������	����&��'�	#*�'��+�,MR1./// -//��JlH��B?678�;ACC�:23F6;

���	
�*�'��+�����"
�#���� ����������	��������������������������������	
	��������������������
	������������������



���������	���
����	��������������	��������������������������������		�	���������	����������������������������	�����������

���	������������������	��������	�������
�����������������������	�����������������
���	����
���������������������������������������������	�����������������������	����������������	������	����������	�
���������������	������������������
����	��������������	����������������������
������	������	���������	�������������	���������������������	�� ��������������! ���������"		�	�����#$%&'()*+,()-.-)-/*01123456777�5�89:/�8)$//)*�;%$�,<<�,()-%=�#<9=�9=&�>/?%=*)$9)-%=�,()-.-)-/*@'&A/)0�BC�DEF�FFF "���������	������������������������������GH�DFDI�J��DFDK���LM�N������������O�PL�Q	���
��������	�����M���	�
���"���R��S"T���	�������������������������
���	�
�������������
���	��J��P��������DFDK���LM�N��������������
���������
��������������	��
���	���������	�����������������N�������L��������	������������
���������������������	������������������������������	�����������		����������������	�
��������DFCE������! ��
���������O�����! U��V������W���X������P�����������! N��������������	���
����"������������! ����	��������
����P����	���������������	#$%&'()*+,()-.-)-/*01Y4Z456777�5�26Z7�>/*-A=9)/&�[/(-\-/=)�]̂7̂4_@'&A/)0�BC̀E�FaEBCKE�FaE���������� "���������	��������	����������W����b�������	������������������������������
��GH�DFDS����	��������������	��������������������	���	����������������������
�������������	���������
�����G�"���������IKCF���������
���c������������������
�������	�����J���������	�����P�	��������	�
��������
�������
�	�����������������������
�������N������	�������W�������������������������
�����G�"������������������������������������	����������
��������	�����������
���G�"�
��������	����������	��������G�"�����������������������������	�	������������
��
�������������������	�! "�������������������������R���T��������������G�"������	���	! N����������������G�"���d��������	! ���������
��������	! O�����������������������N���������������#$%&'()*+,()-.-)-/*01Y4Z256777�5�26Z7�>/*-A=9)/&�[/(-\-/=)�̂7̂2@'&A/)0�BCaK�DIF���	��������������	��������������������	���	����������������������
�������������	���������
�����G�"���������IKCF���������
���c������������������
�������	�����J���������	�����P�	��������	�
��������
�������
�	�����������������������
�������N������	�������W�������������������������
�����G�"������������������������������������	����������
��������	�����������
���G�"�
��������	����������	��������G�"�����������������������������	�	������������
��
�������������������	�! "�������������������������R���T��������������G�"������	���	! N����������������G�"���d��������	! ���������
��������	! O�����������������������N���������������#$%&'()*+,()-.-)-/*0



�������������	
������	���������������������������������� ������!"#$%&%&' ()*%+%*,�-$.�/!"+%01.2,�$1*30!%4"56�715'"*�".*%#$*"5�*0�!"#$%&�$*�*3"�"&5�08�9:;�<�< 6=3%.�-0!>�"2"#"&*�-%22�.1//0!*�#0?%2%*,�#$&$'"#"&*�)00!5%&$*%&'�/!0'!$#.�$#0&'�/1?2%)��/!%+$*"�$&5�31#$&�."!+%)"�*!$&./0!*$*%0&�/!0+%5"!.�*3$*�."!+"�025"!�$512*.��/"0/2"�-%*3�5%.$?%2%*%".�$&5�%&5%+%51$2.�-%*3�20-"!�%&)0#".�$.�-"22�$.�#0?%2%*,�#$&$'"#"&*�$)*%+%*%".�%&�:!$&>2%&�@01&*,6�A0?%2%*,�#$&$'"#"&*�-%22�80)1.�0&�%&)!"$.%&'�$))"..�*0�."!+%)"�?,�%&)!"$.%&'�$-$!"&"..��)00!5%&$*%&'�."!+%)".�$&5�$55!"..%&'�?$!!%"!.�*0�BCDEFGF�B�HIJF�FKKECEFLM�MJBLNOIJMBMEIL�NPNMFHQ��RSTUV�HBELMBELN�MDF�WICBWWP�XFGFWIOFX�VIIJXELBMFX�UWBL�80!�*3"�AYZ�$&5�$5#%&%.*"!.�*3"�:=([.�9")*%0&��\���81&5%&'�80!�*3"�@021#?1.�1!?$&%4"5�$!"$6�AZ]Y@�%.�MDF�DINM�KIJ�MDF�̂JBL_WEL�VÌLMP�RIaEWEMP�RBLBbFJQ�c d&'$'"#"&*c e&)!"$."�)$/$)%*,c e&80!#$*%0&�)00!5%&$*%0&c 9*$*"�$&5�20)$2�)00!5%&$*%0&c (-$!"&"..�$&5�$))"..%?%2%*,fg
��h�ijkh��l����i��������������	
������	����������mnmo�p���
���q�rr����������������������\��������<������!"#$%&%&' ()*%+%*,�-$.�/!"+%01.2,�$1*30!%4"56�715'"*�".*%#$*"5�*0�!"#$%&�$*�*3"�"&5�08�9:;�<�< 6=3%.�-0!>�"2"#"&*�-%22�.1//0!*�#0?%2%*,�#$&$'"#"&*�)00!5%&$*%&'�/!0'!$#.�$#0&'�/1?2%)��/!%+$*"�$&5�31#$&�."!+%)"�*!$&./0!*$*%0&�/!0+%5"!.�*3$*�."!+"�025"!�$512*.��/"0/2"�-%*3�5%.$?%2%*%".�$&5�%&5%+%51$2.�-%*3�20-"!�%&)0#".6�A0?%2%*,�#$&$'"#"&*�-%22�80)1.�0&�%&)!"$.%&'�$))"..�*0�."!+%)"�?,�%&)!"$.%&'�$-$!"&"..��)00!5%&$*%&'�."!+%)".�$&5�$55!"..%&'�?$!!%"!.�*0�$)3%"+"�$�#0!"�"88%)%"&*�*!$&./0!*$*%0&�.,.*"#6�AZ]Y@�#$%&*$%&.�*3"�20)$22,�5"+"20/"5�@00!5%&$*"5�Y2$&�s]"'%0&$2�A0?%2%*,�Y2$&t�80!�*3"�AYZ�$&5�$5#%&%.*"!.�*3"�:=([.�9")*%0&��\���81&5%&'�80!�*3"�@021#?1.�1!?$&%4"5�$!"$6�=3%.�"2"#"&*�./")%8%)$22,�!"8"!.�*0�*3"�!"'%0&$2�-0!>�08�*3"�]"'%0&$2�A0?%2%*,�Y2$&6c d&'$'"#"&*c e&)!"$."�)$/$)%*,c e&80!#$*%0&�)00!5%&$*%0&c 9*$*"�$&5�20)$2�)00!5%&$*%0&c (-$!"&"..�$&5�$))"..%?%2%*,c =!$%&%&'�$&5�Y!08"..%0&$2�u"+"20/#"&*fg
��h�ijkh��l����i�



����������	
����
���������
�����������������������������
��� ��
�� ��!��"�#���$�����	
���%&����'�()*+,+++ -++.�/0123�3/45267879:�;6<=:>�?:8<@A�1:ABC9D7@�E;?/F�D@�3:@96<>�0GD7�<@A�8<6H:9�I67J6<8K�<@A�K:6=DC:�D@�<�-*LC7B@9M�<6:<N�267J6<8�K:6=DC:K�D@C>BA:�C<6I77>�8<9CGD@J,�=<@I77>�O768<9D7@,�96<@KD9,�PDH:�<@A�I:A:K96D<@�KBII769�<@A�K96<9:JD:K�O76�:8I>7M:6K�<@A�9G:�J:@:6<>�IBP>DCN�/0123�<A8D@DK9:6K�<@�:8:6J:@CM�6DA:�G78:�I67J6<8,�=<@I77>�I67J6<8,�<@A�<�K9<9:QDA:�6DA:KG<6:�8<9CGD@J�=:@A76�C7@96<C9�D@�C776AD@<9D7@�QD9G�0413�6DA:KG<6:�<J:@CD:KNR� ��#��S�#��"�����'T 267879:�<�CB>9B6:�7O�KBK9<D@<P>:�<@A�K8<69�8B>9D87A<>�96<=:>�9G67BJG7B9�3:@96<>�0GD7N�2BP>DC�:ABC<9D7@�<@A�6DA:�8<9CGD@J�K:6=DC:KNT 1<DK:�IBP>DC�<Q<6:@:KK�<P7B9�87PD>D9M�7I9D7@K�D@�9G:�6:JD7@N�U@C6:<K:�6DA:KG<6D@J�<@A�;?/�<CC:I9<@C:�97�D8I67=:�<D6�VB<>D9MNT W<9D7@<>�;6<@KD9�?<9<P<K:�1:I769D@JT 267J6<8�:=<>B<9D7@,�K96<9:JDC�I><@�<@A�9:>:Q76H�I7>DCMT 267879:�;?/�K:6=DC:K�97�6:ABC:�X0Y�96<=:>�<@A�<KK7CD<9:A�<D6�I7>>B9D7@�D@�C788B@D9D:K�@:<6�GDJGL=7>B8:�C766DA76K�<K�Q:>>�<K�D@�AD=:6K:�<@A�B@A:6K:6=:A�I7IB><9D7@K�������������������
������Z
������&����'�(*)*,+++ /0123�3/45�E-++.�BKD@J�97>>�C6:AD9F;GDK�Q76H�:>:8:@9�:@KB6:K�9G<9�/0123�C7@9D@B:K�<D6�I7>>B9D7@�O76:C<K9D@J�<@A�:ABC<9D@J�D9K�8:8P:6K�<@A�9G:�IBP>DC�7@�9G:�D8I769<@C:�7O�<D6�VB<>D9M,�D9K�G:<>9G�<@A�:@=D67@8:@9<>�D8I<C9K,�<@A�G7Q�97�6:ABC:�<D6�I7>>B9D7@N�[B69G:6876:,�/0123�I67=DA:K�9:CG@DC<>�<@A�I><@@D@J�<KKDK9<@C:�97�9G:�6:JD7@�7@�K96<9:JD:K�97�6:ABC:�OB:>�BK:�<@A�6:ABC:�:8DKKD7@K�<@A�:@:6JM�BK:NR� ��#��S�#��"�����'T 4D6�5B<>D9M�4>:69K�<@A�3776AD@<9D7@T 4D6�5B<>D9M�1:K:<6CGT \ABC<9D7@�<@A�0B96:<CGT 37@ABC9�KI:CD<>�K9BAD:K�<@A�I67]:C9K�6:><9:A�97�̂_̂ �:8DKKD7@KT 2><@@D@J�<@A�I7>DCM�<KKDK9<@C:

� �
��&����'` �a�b��c����



���������	�
���	�		�����������������������		�����������������
�	�
� ����������	�
!"#$%�&'$()*$+�&,+-�.(/$%"&0$�"%&(+1-%"&"*-(�1,&((*('�&)"*2*"*$+3�4#*+�&)"*2*"5�*(),./$+�*/$("*65*('�,-)&,�1,&((*('�$66-%"+�&(/�)--%/*(&"*('�7*"#�"#$8�"#%-.'#�-"#$%�1%-9$)"+3�:-�;./'$"3< =("$'%&"$�,-)&,�1,&((*('�$66-%"+�*("-�>!?@AB+�%$'*-(&,�"%&(+1-%"&"*-(�1,&((*('�1%-)$++$+����C��D��	�		��EFGHI�JKLHMHLN�HI�OPQMHRSR�QTUN�VQP�HTVQPWJLHQTJU�OXPOQISI�JTR�GJI�TQ�VHTJU�OPQRXKL�QP�JTN�YXRZSL�[HLGHT�LGS�[QP\�OPQZPJW]�̂Q[SMSP_�ILJVV�WJN�YS�HTMQUMSR�LGPQXZG�LGS�PSUJLSR�JKLHMHLHSI�HT�OUJTTHTZ�JKLHMHLHSI�XTRSPLJ\ST�YN�QLGSPI]�̀a�b����������
�	�
�c�d����	�		��4#*+�7-%0�$,$8$("�*+�6-%�)--%/*(&"*-(�7*"#�A!4e�"-�$(+.%$�&/#$%$()$�"-�6$/$%&,�&(/�+"&"$�%$f.*%$8$("+�&(/�6-%�"#$�6&)*,*"&"*-(�-6�$66$)"*2$�"%&(+*"�+$%2*)$+�*(�"#$�A!4e�+$%2*)$�&%$&g�8&*(,5�*(�h%&(0,*(�A-.("5�&(/�*(�1-%"*-(+�-6�&/9&)$("�)-.("*$+3�:-�;./'$"3< A!4eB+�1,&((*('�1%-)$++< A-("*(.$/�%$6*($8$("�-6�A!4eB+�i-('j?&('$�@,&(�&(/�-"#$%�1,&((*('�&)"*2*"*$+< k#-%"j?&('$�4%&(+*"�@,&(�lk?4@m�.1/&"$< k$%2*)$�)#&('$�1,&((*('< A!4e�+&6$"5�&(/�&++$"�8&(&'$8$("�1,&(+����C��D��	�		��EFGHI�JKLHMHLN�HI�OPQMHRSR�QTUN�VQP�HTVQPWJLHQTJU�OXPOQISI�JTR�GJI�TQ�VHTJU�OPQRXKL�QP�JTN�YXRZSL�[HLGHT�LGS�[QP\�OPQZPJW]�̂Q[SMSP_�ILJVV�WJN�YS�HTMQUMSR�LGPQXZG�LGS�PSUJLSR�JKLHMHLHSI�HT�OUJTTHTZ�JKLHMHLHSI�XTRSPLJ\ST�YN�QLGSPI]
�̀a�n����������
�	�
�ocd���	�		��4#*+�7-%0�$,$8$("�*+�6-%�)--%/*(&"*-(�7*"#�pA4�"-�$(+.%$�&/#$%$()$�"-�6$/$%&,�&(/�+"&"$�%$f.*%$8$("+�&(/�6-%�"#$�6&)*,*"&"*-(�-6�$66$)"*2$�"%&(+*"�+$%2*)$+�*(�p$,&7&%$�A-.("53�:-�;./'$"3< pA4B+�1,&((*('�1%-)$++�&(/�%$f.*%$8$("+�($$/$/�"-�%$)$*2$�6$/$%&,�.%;&(�&%$&�&(/�+"&"$�6.(/+< =81,$8$("�%$)-88$(/&"*-(+�6%-8�pA4B+�k"%&"$'*)�@,&(< pA4�+&6$"5�&(/�&++$"�8&(&'$8$("�1,&(+����C��D��	�		��EFGHI�JKLHMHLN�HI�OPQMHRSR�QTUN�VQP�HTVQPWJLHQTJU�OXPOQISI�JTR�GJI�TQ�VHTJU�OPQRXKL�QP�JTN�YXRZSL�[HLGHT�LGS�[QP\�OPQZPJW]�̂Q[SMSP_�ILJVV�WJN�YS�HTMQUMSR�LGPQXZG�LGS�PSUJLSR�JKLHMHLHSI�HT�OUJTTHTZ�JKLHMHLHSI�XTRSPLJ\ST�YN�QLGSPI]

d�����C�
�E�q�r�������s���



����������	
��������������
�� � ��

�������������������� �!�"��#����!��$�"��#�%�%$%�&'�� �()�*�+,�-.����*�+�-�'/(01��2345��6233734�'/(01-02345�86233734�950:7;59�/568�<5<=509�<2>5�80(40599�(3�1/5�(=?5;17:59�5912=679/5@�73�1/5�������&02398(01217(3��623�A�&�B)�&/5�  C��53;(D02459�20529�1(�=5�733(:217:5�73�1/5�E2F�1/5F�<23245�23@�(850215�1/5�9F915<�1(�539D05�85(865�23@�4((@9�<(:5�5GG7;75316FH�92G56FH�23@�73�1/5�<(91�95;D05�E2F�8(997=65)�������E766�9D88(01�1/5�<23245<531�23@�(850217(3�(G�1/5�102398(01217(3�9F915<�=F�058(01734�(3�719�;(3@717(39�23@�7@5317GF734�059(D0;59�1(�<551�5912=679/5@�850G(0<23;5�<529D059)�&/5�  C��;(3173D5@�2�;(05�I74/E2F�'2G51F� <80(:5<531��0(402<�AI' �B�1/21�79�910D;1D05@�23@�GD3@5@�1(�<2>5�97437G7;231�80(40599�73�05@D;734�/74/E2F�G212671759)�&/79�62E�05JD7059�91215�K58201<5319�(G�&02398(01217(3�AK�&9B�1(�7<865<531�2�'1215�I74/E2F�'2G51F��623�A'I'�B�23@�1(�LMMNOPP�PLQORS�TPPUOP�TV�RWOTN�NOXTYVPZ�[\]̂ \_P�PLQORS�̀aLVVTVX�bYNc�bTaa�WOà�RWO�PRLRO�dOOR�RWTP�05JD705<531)����;17:5�102398(01217(3�86233734�539D059�1/21�3(3-<(1(07e5@�102398(01217(3�G2;7671759�205�;(3910D;15@�29�8201�(G�2�<D617-<(@26�102398(01217(3�9F915<�23@�1/21�850G(0<23;5�<529D059�205�73�862;5�1(�4D7@5�53473550734H�5@D;217(3H�23@�53G(0;5<531�802;17;59�1/21�53/23;5�1/570�D9245�23@�1/5�92G51F�(G�3(3-�<(1(07919)�� �0(@D;1f�$51/(@� �453;759� ';/5@D65��(3@717(3�058(01�(G�/74/E2F�9F915<�23@�GD3@734f��99599�;D00531�;(3@717(3�(G�/74/E2F�9F915<�=F�;(665;1734�82:5<531�;(3@717(3�9D<<20759�G0(<��K�&�23@�6(;26�2453;759)��99791�<5<=509�73� @5317GF734�059(D0;59�355@5@�1(�=0734�71�1(�23�2;;5812=65�9123@20@�23@�73�2886F734�G(0�GD3@734)��((0@73215�5GG(01�E71/�1/5��K�&��9951�$23245<531�'F915<� ghijhklmnop�qmrstuvsuwx� yx�usszsz�{mt�|}j�ouz�g|j�'2G51F�86233734�23@�92G51F�GD3@734�28867;217(39f�%3;(D0245�<5<=509�1(�2@@0599�92G51F�;(3;5039�1/0(D4/�53473550734�23@�53G(0;5<531�<529D059)��99791�1/5<�E71/�1/570�28867;217(39�G(0�92G51F�GD3@734)��(3@D;1�985;726�91D@759�23@�80(?5;19�056215@�1(�102398(01217(3�92G51F�9D;/�29�7315095;17(3�<(@7G7;217(39�29�05JD5915@�=F�<5<=509�(0��K�&)� ghijhkh~h|klmnop�qmrstuvsuwxkhw�stx� hu�m�u���;17:5�102398(01217(3�86233734f��99791�6(;26�2453;759�23@�53171759�73�86233734�G(0�23@�7<865<531734�2;17:5�102398(01217(3�73G02910D;1D05�1/21�73;6D@59�=(1/�=7>5�23@�85@5910723�G2;7671759)��99791�<5<=509�E71/�10276�86233734�@5:56(8<531�23@�;(<86515�9105519)� ghijhkh~h|klmnop�qmrstuvsuwx� hu�m�u��&023971��6233734f��((0@73215�E71/�=(1/�8D=67;�23@�807:215�1023971�23@�<(=7671F�80(:7@509�(3�8D=67;�1023971�23@�/D<23�950:7;59�86233734)��99791�<5<=509�E71/�056215@�40231�28867;217(39�A�.+�H��.��H��&��H�51;)BH�86233734�@(;D<5319H�23@�<551734�86233734)� ghijh�k��hijgk�lmnop��mrstuvsuwx�ouz�|toux�w�y�sun�sx� hu�m�u��� �D@451f�&(126�"(0>�%65<531�� K�f�++�.��� �� ���H���� �.�H�����I"�H���H�����K�&H���H����$�����



����������	
��������������
�� � ��

������������������������ !"��#�#$� �%&"��'(&( #�)��*��&���� !"��#�#$� �%&"��'(&( #�)��*��&�+�%),�� -�%&".(&( #�#$� ��/$!�(.(&( #�$!�#��"�("��(�� -�0� #$ 1(�#��&�$ #�$ �� �1"-�#(-���� !"��#�#$� �%&"��'(&( #�)��*��&�+�%),�#/��1*/�#/$!�(.(&( #��234)3�5$..�$-( #$67�6(-(��.8�!#�#(8�� -��#/(���(!�1�0(!�#��&�9(�.�0�.�$&"��'(&( #!�� -�0���-$ �#(�#/(&�5$#/�#��-$#$� �.�6(-(��.��(!�1�0(!���/$!�(.(&( #��.!��$ '�.'(!�#/(�&� $#��$ *�� -�0���-$ �#$� ��6�"��*�(!!�6���"��:(0#!�$ �#/(��%)8�$ 0.1-$ *�#/(�"��:(0#!��5��-(-�61 -!�#/��1*/�234)3;<�=(-$0�#(-�>1 -!�)��*��&��?!� ((-(-��&( -&( #!�#��#/(��%)���(�0�&".(#(-��)(�$�-$0��("��#!�0� 0(� $ *�#/(�!#�#1!��6�6(-(��.�61 -!���(�&�-(�#��#/(�234)3�0�&&$##((!��234)3��.!��"��#$0$"�#(!�$ �"1@.$0�$ '�.'(&( #��""��#1 $#$(!�0� -10#(-��!�"��#��6�#/(�-('(.�"&( #��6��(*$� �..7�!$* $6$0� #�#�� !"��#�#$� �$&"��'(&( #!�$ 0.1-$ *�#�� !$#�"��:(0#!���� )��-10#A�B(#/�-� ?*( 0$(!� C0/(-1.(���� !"��#�#$� �%&"��'(&( #�)��*��&A�2���-$ �#(�5$#/�3=3��=$!#�$0#!���� -��8�B34)28�#�� !$#�"��'$-(�!�� -�.�0�.��*( 0$(!�� �"��:(0#�$ 6��&�#$� �6���#/(������������%)��2���-$ �#(�5$#/�3=3��2( #��.�366$0(�� ��%)�1"-�#(!�� -��&( -&( #�!0/(-1.(!��B� $#���DEFGHIJ<�KLKEMHM�NOPM<�JQEFORQ�STUVT;<�WHMXIKJHM�YOPM<�"��*��&�� Z[\][� [̂ _̀â_��2�..�@���#$� �� �"��:(0#�-(.$'(�7�� -�6$ � 0$ *��"#$� !�6���"��:(0#!A�?!� ((-(-8�5��9�5$#/�.�0�.�:1�$!-$0#$� !�#��$-( #$67�"��:(0#�61 -$ *�&(0/� $!&!�� -�0���-$ �#(�#/(&�5$#/�#/(�1!(��6�6(-(��.8�!#�#(�� -��#/(��.�0�..7��'�$.�@.(��(!�1�0(!8�$ 0.1-$ *�0���-$ �#$� �5$#/�TVbS;<�cSdV�ef�%)�61 -(-�"��:(0#!��?!!$!#�5$#/�!"(0$�.�61 -$ *��""��#1 $#$(!�!10/��!�234)3�=(-$0�#(-�>1 -!8���� !$#��(.�#(-�61 -$ *8�� -�=$!0�(#$� ��7�61 -$ *��""��#1 $#$(!��g��9�5$#/�"1@.$0�� -�"�$'�#(�"��# (�!�#��@�$ *�"��:(0#!�#/�#���(�(h#�(&(.7�#$&(�!( !$#$'(�� .$ (��!�i1$09.7��!�"�!!$@.(�� Z[\][�j�k̀lmn�o_p̂lapq� [̂ _̀â_�� r1-*(#A���#�.�g��9�s.(&( #�)%=tA�uuv�w�� �� xw�8���� x��8����>yg?8�xw8����3=3�8�xw8����B34)2�



����������	
��������������
�� � ��

������������������������ !�"!�#�$%&��!�#���'"()*!%%&�+*�,& &�&�-�.�&%/0!0�1&�/� (&�02�( & !���2(�#(&30�&�-�2(�4*+ 0�(*5"!(*�67'�&�-�-& &8&0*�&�&%/ !+&%�3* 9�-0��:9!0�*%*3*� �!�+%"-*0�"0!�#�!�;�(3& !���&�-� ��%0� ��&�&%/<*�-& &�&�-�-*)*%�2�&�-�2(*2&(*�;!�&%�2(�-"+ 0�&00�+!& *-�=! 9� 9*�)&(!�"0�2(�4*+ 0�&�-�2(�#(&30��;� 9*�>*#!��&%�:(&�02�( & !���$%&��!�#�?(#&�!<& !����7��&--! !��@��?>$?�!� *�-0� ��;"�+ !���&0�&�(*0�"(+*�;�(�(*5"*0 0�;�(�!�;�(3& !���(*#&(-!�#� (&�02�( & !��@�-*3�#(&29!+@�-*)*%�23*� @�&�-�)&(!�"0�� 9*(�+�33"�! /��**-0��� $(�-"+ A�1* 9�-� .#*�+!*0� '+9*-"%*�$(�)!-*�67'�&�-� *+9�!+&%�&00!0 &�+*� ��3*38*(0A����(-!�& *�=! 9� 9*�3�-*%!�#� *&3� ��8*�(*02��0!)*� ���*=�-& &��**-0�&00�+!& *-�=! 9� 9*� (&)*%�-*3&�-�3�-*%��$(*2&(*�%&�-�"0*�;�(*+&0 0�;�(� (&;;!+�0 "-!*0��$(�)!-*�-*3�#(&29!+�&�-�*+���3!+�-& &�;�(�0 "-!*0�&0��**-*-�� BCDEC� FG�HIIJIJ�:(&�0;�(3�(&=�-& &�!� ��"0*;"%�!�;�(3& !��@�0"##*0 �+��+%"0!��0@�&�-�0"22�( �-*+!0!���3&K!�#A��(*& *�-& &�)!0"&%!<& !��0� ��3&K*�;!�-!�#�&�-�(* (!*)!�#�!�;�(3& !���*&0/�;�(�"0*(0�;�(� (&�02�( & !���2%&��!�#�2"(2�0*0A�$(�-"+*�-& &�-(!)*��(*2�( 0�;�(�&�5"!+K�)!*=��;�;&+ 0�&�-�;!#"(*0�&8�" �+�33"�! !*0�&�-� 9*�(*#!���� BCDECLMCDEB� FG�HIIJIJ�>*02��-� ��&�-�-�+"3*� �(*5"*0 0A�.�0=*(�5"*0 !��0�;(�3�#�)*(�3*� @�(*0!-*� 0@�&+&-*3!&�&�-�8"0!�*00*0�;�(� (&�02�( & !���&�-�-*3�#(&29!+�-& &�� BCDECLMCDEB� FG�HIIJIJ�� N"-#* A�:� &%�O�(K�P%*3*� �$7,QA�RRS�T�� �� U�S@���� U��@SST�VWO.@�U�@S�R�?,?:@�U�@S�R�1?>$��



����������	
��������������
�� � ��

���������������������� !"#$� %!%&�"�'(!"�)�"*�+!"*,�-.(%&/�0!(�� !"#$� %!%&�"�'(!""&"*��1&#�2� 3�,(,/,"%�&#�%1,�4 ,!%&�"�!"0�/!&"%,"!"4,��5�%1,�)�"*�+!"*,�+. !(�� !"#$� %!%&�"�'(!"�!"0� ,(!%,0�!4%&6&%&,#���1,�$(!"�,7!/&",#�%1,� ,*&�"8#�% !"#$� %!%&�"�",,0#�!%�(,!#%�9��:,! #�&"%��%1,�5.%. ,�!"0�$ �$�#,#�!�/.(%&/�0!(�",%2� 3�%��/,,%�%1,� ,*&�"8#�",,0#��;� 3�&"4(.0,#�/!&"%,"!"4,�!4%&6&%&,#�5� �%1,�4.  ,"%�9��<�9�=��(�"*� !"*,� . !(�% !"#$� %!%&�"�$(!"�4�/$(,%,0�&"�9��<>�!"0�!(#��0,6,(�$/,"%�!4%&6&%&,#�5� �%1,�9�9��9����% !"#$� %!%&�"�$(!"���1&#�!4%&6&%:�!(#��&"4(.0,#�4�� 0&"!%&�"�2&%1�(�4!(�*�6, "/,"%#�!"0��%1, �% !"#$� %!%&�"�!*,"4&,#>�$! %&4&$!%&"*�&"�#$,4&!(�(�"*� !"*,�$(!""&"*�,55� %#>�/�"&%� &"*>�!"0� ,$� %&"*��"�5,0, !(�!"0�#%!%,�% !"#$� %!%&�"�(,*&#(!%&�">� ,*.(!%&�"#>�!"0�$�(&4&,#>�!"0�&"%,* !%&"*�% !"#$� %!%&�"�&"%���%1, � ,*&�"!(�$(!""&"*�,55� %#��� ' �0.4%?�-,%1�0� @*,"4&,#� A41,0.(,��1,�9�9��9����)�"*��+!"*,�� !"#$� %!%&�"�'(!"?�-�"&%� �!"0�!/,"0�!#�",,0,0�� BCDEC� FG�HIIJIJ��� %1�'&43!2!:�K�."%:��LM�� !"#$� %!%&�"�'(!"?�$ �6&0,�0!%!>�&"5� /!%&�">�!"0�4�� 0&"!%&�"�2&%1�'&43!2!:�K�."%:��LM�%��!##&#%�2&%1�$(!"�0,6,(�$/,"%��� BCDECNEOPQRSRT�BUVWXT� CPXUYIZ�[\[]�K�� 0&"!%,�2&%1�̂M̂ ��$(!""&"*�!4%&6&%&,#?�K�� 0&"!%,�2&%1�#$,4&!(�#%.0&,#�!"0�$ �_,4%#�%1!%�! ,�&"�%1,�,! (:�#%,$#��5�0,6,(�$/,"%��K�� 0&"!%,�2&%1�̂M̂ ���"�&/$(,/,"%&"*�#% !%,*&,#�&"�A%!%,�� !"#$� %!%&�"�!"0�M,6,(�$/,"%�@"!(:#&#>�+�.%,�9��K�"",4%>�@�=�>�;!(3�̀&3,�̂1&��!"0�� !"#$� %�̂1&��2&%1&"�K̂ +'̂ �� BCDECNaCDEB� FG�HIIJIJ�K�/$(,%,��%1, �(�"*� !"*,�#:#%,/�#%.0&,#?�b#,� ,*&�"!(�0!%!�!"0� ,#�. 4,#�!"0�%,41"&4!(�,7$, %&#,�&"�1&*12!:>�%1� �.*15! ,>�% !"#&%>�$,0,#% &!">�!44,##�/!"!*,/,"%>�5 ,&*1%>�!"0�c&3,2!:�$(!""&"*�%��!"!(:d,�#$,4&5&4�(�"*� !"*,�% !"#$� %!%&�"�",,0#�%��!##&#%�/,/c, #�� BCDECNeUPRf�gUhIZWiIWXG� CWjUOWj�� .̀0*,%?���%!(�;� 3�k(,/,"%�'LMl?���<�m�������
�� n��>���� n��>m99�op;@>�n�>����̂M̂ �>�n�>����-̂ +'K��������������



����������	
��������������
�� � ��

����������������������� !"#$��%&'" (��&��$ ) *%#$�+$#**"*,�-."(�/�01� $ ) *%�"*!$&' (�#''"%"�*#$��$#**"*,�#!%"2"%" (�%.#%�/"$$�(&��$ ) *%�%. �!�0 �3-+4�/�01� $ ) *%(5�#*'�!&00 *%$6�"*!$&' (��* �#!%"2"%6���78�9:99;�<=>?=�@AABCDE�FG�HIJ=KLM�I@ND�IFODDFM�#*'�3�#'(�P�0�Q$$�R"(!0 %"�*#06��0�,0#)�P�0��$#**"*,�P&*'(�%��!�)�$ % �#��#P %6�Q!%"�*�+$#*�P�0�%. �( 2 *�!�&*%6�S43+4��$#**"*,�#0 #��T*�U#*&#06�V�V�5�S43+4�0 ! "2 '�*�%"P"!#%"�*��P�#/#0'��P�%. ( �P&*'(�%��' 2 $���%. ��$#*���+0�'&!%W�X %.�'� Q, *!" (� �!. '&$ �S43+4��#P %6�Q!%"�*�+$#*W��R 2 $���#�(#P %6�#!%"�*��$#*�P�0�%. �( 2 *�!�&*%6�S43+4��$#**"*,�#0 #�"*�#!!�0'#*! �/"%.�%. �P&*'"*,��0�,0#)�,&"' $"* (�#*'�0 Y&"0 ) *%(�� Z[\][� _̂̀abcad�efeg�� h&', %W�-�%#$�i�01�j$ ) *%��� � kV��5���� kV��5����lmiQ5�k��4R4-5�k��5����X43+S�Q(��P�%. � *'��P��ln�V��#��0�o")#% $6�k��5����"(� o� !% '�%��!#006��2 0�"*%���ln�V������




